East Central Center for Exceptional Children

" A Special Education Cooperative Serving the School Districts
Carrington, Kensal, Fessenden-Bowdon
New Rockford-Sheyenne, Oberon, Pingree-Buchanan

16 South Eighth
New Rockford, North Dakota 58356
Telephone: 701-947-5015
Fax: 701-947-5110
Denise Brandvold, Director of Special Education
Samantha Pfeiffer, Business Manager

DATE: May 18, 2017

TO: East Central Board Members
FROM: Denise Brandvold, Director
RE: Board Meeting

WHEN: Friday, May 19, 2016

TIME: .00 AM

WHERE: ECSE Office in New Rockford or via telephone conference (see ** below)

AGENDA
I. CALL TO ORDER

II. VIEW OF DELEGATIONS PRESENT
¢ Karen Birkeland will be representing ECEA
e DeVon Allmaras, County Superintendent of Schools

IIL. REPORTS TO BOARD

IV. ITEMS RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD ACTION
¢ Teacher Negotiations.
e Approval contracts
¢ Salary — Business manager

V. OTHER
V1. ADJOURNMENT- Next regular meeting date June 21, 2017

May 19, 2017 meeting will be a conference call or attend in office since there are three agenda items.
To access the meeting by telephone you would use the following codes:

** All participants call into 800-329-7768
Participants code: 44520



